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MAY 02 2016

Edwards,Michelle

From: Heidi L. Slinkard [HLSlinkard@wilkinsonlaw.com] CI I i :

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 1:38 PM

To: Heidi L. Slinkard; Azar, George; DeBaun,Curtis; Morris,Don; Auler,Amy; Elliott,Earl;
Nasser, Karrum; Nation, Todd; Garrison,Neil; Crossen,Martha

Cc: Edwards,Michelle

Subject: RE: Overview of Resolutions 5 and 6

Attachments: Updated Urban Design 04.22.2016.pdf

| received several bounce-backs due to the size of the original file, so | scanned it and am re-sending in this
format. | will also bring better quality print-outs to the Sunshine Meeting for the Council.

Thank you,
Heidi

From: Heidi L. Slinkard

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 10:40 AM

To: Heidi L. Slinkard; 'george.azar@terrehaute.in.gov'; 'DeBaun,Curtis’; 'don.morris@terrehaute.in.gov’;
'amy.auler@terrehaute.in.gov'; 'earl.elliott@terrehaute.in.gov'; 'Nasser,Karrum'; 'todd.nation@terrehaute.in.gov';
'neil.garrison@terrehaute.in.gov'; 'martha.crossen@terrehaute.in.gov'

Cc: 'Edwards,Michelle'

Subject: RE: Overview of Resolutions 5 and 6

Good morning Council members,

Yesterday | was made aware that La Quinta's corporate group has updated their Urban Design protocol which
will be used for the hotel our client desires to construct near 3rd and Margaret. | am attaching the new
renderings and design information here in case you are interested in taking a peek.

Thank you,
Heidi

Heidi L. Slinkard

ATTORNEY

WILKINSON, GOELLER, MODESITT, WILKINSON & DRUMMY, LLP
Attorneys At Law

333 Ohio Street | Terre Haute, IN 47807

T: (812) 232-4311 | F: (812) 235-5107
HLSlinkard@wilkinsonlaw.com | www.wilkinsonlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are CONFIDENTIAL, subject to the ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE and the
privilege relating to ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT, and intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, or are not a named recipient, please notify the sender, delete this e-mail from your
computer, and destroy any copies in any form immediately.

From: Heidi L. Slinkard

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 10:18 AM

To: 'george.azar@terrehaute.in.gov'; 'DeBaun,Curtis'; 'don.morris@terrehaute.in.gov'; 'amy.auler@terrehaute.in.gov';
‘earl.elliott@terrehaute.in.gov'; 'Nasser,Karrum'; 'todd.nation@terrehaute.in.gov'; 'neil.garrison@terrehaute.in.gov';
'martha.crossen@terrehaute.in.gov'

Cc: 'Edwards,Michelle'

Subject: Overview of Resolutions 5 and 6




Members of the City Council,

We have introduced two related Resolutions which will appear on your May agenda. | know that April was
quite hectic with the apartments, trash ordinance, and fire fighter issues {among other things), so | wanted to
provide you a one page summary of the issues | have placed before you for May.

| have had an opportunity to speak with a few of you already this month, but welcome the opportunity to meet
and discuss Resolutions 5 and 6 in more detail with the rest of you at your convenience. | have information |
can share with you during a meeting regarding the chain and the franchise in general, including a rendering of
the design proposed for this site. | look forward to the opportunity to speak with you in person. Please let me
know when you may be available for coffee or lunch and if you have any questions in the meantime.

Thank you,
Heidi

Heidi L. Slinkard

ATTORNEY

WILKINSON, GOELLER, MODESITT, WILKINSON & DRUMMY, LLP
Attorneys At Law

333 Ohio Street | Terre Haute, IN 47807

T: (812) 232-4311 | F: {812) 235-5107

HL Slinkard@wilkinsonlaw.com | www.wilkinsoniaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are CONFIDENTIAL, subject to the ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE and the
privilege relating to ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT, and intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not an intended reciplent, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. if you received this message in error, or are not a named recipient, please notify the sender, delete this e-mail from your
computer, and destroy any copies in any form immediately.
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SECOND FLOOR PLAN
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DESIGN DEVELOPMENT DRAWING KEY NOTES TO DEL SOL PROTOTYPE DOCS.

A101- FIRST FLOOR

1 E1 Sliding Entry Doors refer A902

2 F1 Storefront refer AS02 sim.

3 E1 Storefront refer A902 sim,

4 D Type Window refer A302

5 E2 Exit Door refer AS02

6 E3 Exit Door refer AS02

7 J Type Window refer AS02

8 C Type Window refer A902

9 E5 Exit Door refer A902

10 D10 Interior Door refer ASD2

11 Porte Cochere Drawings & Details refer AS104-AS107
12 Public Area Ceiling Details refer A705

13 Breakfast Serving Plan refer 1/A400-2
14 Standard King Plan refer A401 sim.

15 Extended King Plan refer A403 sim.

16 Accessible King Plan refer A407 sim.

17 Standard Double Queen Plan refer A402
18 E7 Exterlor Door refer A902

A102 - SECOND FLOOR (Third and Fourth sim.)

A Type Window refer A902

B Type Window refer AS02

C Type Window refer AS02

1 Type Window refer A902

H Type Window refer A902

Wide King Guestroom Plan refer A404
Wide Double Queen Guestroom refer A406
ADA King Plan refer A4Q7

00 ~ Ch N d» W M =

A400-1 & A400-2 ENLARGED PUBLIC AREA PLAN

1 Public Restrooms Plan refer 1/A400-2 & A414

2 Front Desk Area Plan refer 1/A400-1 sim./A805/A806/A807
3 Sundry Shop Plan & Detalls refer A413

4 Print Station Details refer A804

5 Breakfast Area Elevations and Details refer A803

6 Vestibule Plan (SIM)




A301 - FRONT AND SIDE ELEVATIONS

Porte Cochere Drawings & Details refer AS104-AS107
Sunburst Mosaic refer A301

Cement Panel to EiFS detail refer 5/A701

Demising Wall at Window Detail refer 8/4701
Engaged Tower at Pilaster Detall refer 9/A701 sim.
Roof Parapet Detall refer 3/A702

Entry Tower Overhang Detail refer 9/AA702

Small Tower Overhang Detail refer 9/A702 sim.,

Rear Overhang Detail refer 1/A704.2

W 00~ N B W N

A302 - BACK ELEVATION

i Small Tower Overhang Detail refer 9/A702 sim.
2 Roof Parapet Detall refer 3/A702
3 Canopy Detail refer 1/A704.2

AS101 - SITE PLAN

Porte Cochere Paving refer 1/A5103
Enlarged Courtyard Plans refer 1&2/A5102
Dumpster & Storage Enclosure refer 6/A5103
Sign Cabinet Wall refer 3/A5102
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